X1

Tl

\

#10017 P

Approved For Re.se 20(;SE®RE[L\-RDP78Bo4770A.sooo40022-5 {

DRAFT

NPIC/P&DS/D/6-/3 4 T V

29 August 1966

Declass Review by NGA.
MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Procurement Division, Office of Logistics

ATTENTION:

THROUGH: Chief, Support Staff, NPIC

SUBJECT:

REFERENCE: Speed Letter From OL/PD/CAS Dated 24 August 1966

| NPIC/P&DS )and Contractors Letter
Toh-52-3 Pated 12 August 1966. Subject: Request
for <dae= Extension of Time
U)ﬁ Putuvr #z

1. The extension of the completion date for #imks IAS%Afrom
A

30 August 1966 to 10 November 1966, is—comcurred—ine The delay
by
will not advers}éy é%fect operations at NPIC. /
Cbu L")m”
2. The occasion for this delay was thefloss to another
£
company of an employee who had been trained to make certain analy;ié

in this work. The work is therefore being done over a longer

period by a reduced staff.

Colonel, USAF
Assistant for Plans and Development, NPIC

Attachments:
1 - Speed Letter » 24 August 1966
2 - Contractors Letter/f 12 August 1966.

Distribution:
Original + 1 - Addressee
1 - Chief/SS/NPIC
3 - P&DS/DB
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